STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA Indictment Nos.: 2020-GS-46-04847

IN THE COURT OF APPEALS
State of South Carolina

)
)
)
) REep
-vs- ) :
‘ )
Freddie Sanders, )
)
)
)

Defendant.

RULE 203(B) EXPLANATION

Pursuant to Rule 203(B)(iv), the issue to be raised on-appeal is whether the trial court abused its —

discretion when it imposed the sentence upon the Appellant pled guilty to DUI/Felony driving under the
influence, death results (Indictment No: 2020-GS-46-04847) for a sentence of ten (10) years and
received one hundred twenty four days (124) days credit for time served.

The undersigned does not have a good faith basis to believe that this issue is properly before

the Court of Appeals, and the undersignéd did not object to the sentence or file a motion to reconsider

the sentence. Nevertheless, the undersigned consulted with the Appellant about his right to appeal,

and after consultation, the undersigned has filed the instant appeal at the request of the Appellant
because the Sixth Amendment requires counsel to follow the Appellant’s request.  See Frazer v.
South Carolina, 430 F.3d 696, 705 (4% Cir. 2005) (“A defendant has a right to pursue a direct appeal,

even if frivolous, which counsel must assist as “an active advocate on behalf of his client.

™) (quoting
Anders v. California, 386 U.S. 738, 744 (1967)). ,
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Jonatlan Christopher Bonds
P.O. Box 691
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STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

COUNTY OF YORK

B by £ "
STATE VS. = INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2020-GS-46-04847
i FREDDY'SANDERS ATW: 202022801838%94 .
AKA: ’ Date of Offense: 07/18/2020
Race: Black_ . Sex: M Age: 64 - S.C. Code §: 56-05-2945(A é
DOB: SS#: 3 CDR Code #: - 0395 %
Address:

City, State, Zip: Fort Mill, SC 29707 — SENTENC E@Q\
DL# _ SID# SC00690817 IR EEHIE EE 87
*CDL Yes O No OO CMV Yes O No O Hazmat Yes I No [ = DIRINSL 202
C /? ]
In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was O CONVICTED OF or K PLEADS Of
TO: Felony DUI Resulting in Death (1 year to 25 years & $10,100 to $25.100) - %
In violation of § 56-05-2945(A)(2) of the $.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 0395 56.
O NON-VIOLENT VIOLENT SERIQUS O MOST SERIOUS O Mandatory GPS ' O §17-25-45
(CSC w/minor 1% or CSC w/minor 3%)
The charge is: As indicted, O Lesser Included Offense, O Defendant Waives Presentinent o Grand Jury, | {def’s initials)
The plea is: L3 Withoyt Negotiations or Recommendation, B3 Negotiated Sentence, . 0] Recommendation by the State.
ATTEST;, £ ¥ y -

" il R .S 74783 i’bﬂ% 75342

Matthew W.S-bgl’[on, Assistant Solicitor  SC Bar # Defendant /" : A&forney for Defendant SCBar#

WHEREFORE, the Defendant is_ committed to the .State Department of Corrections 0 County Detention Centér,
for a determinate term of &/ & daysimronths/fears/or {0 wunder the Youthful Offender Act not to exceed
and/or to pay a fine of § ; provided that upofi the service of days/months/years and or payment
of § ; plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probation for

months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Service standard conditions of probation, which
are incorporated by reference.

l:| CONCURRENT or [0 CONSECUTIVE to sentence on:

The Defendant is to be given credit for time’served pursuant to S.C. Code §24-13-40 to be calculated and applied by SCDOC
O The Defendant is to be placed on Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to 5.C. Code §17-25-135. / 2 ..Jf day o

years

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 922, it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Domesttc
Violence) to ship, transport, possess, or receive a firearm or ammunition,

SPECIAL CONDITIONS:
O RESTITUTION: O Deferred 0 Def. Waives Hearing O Ordered PTUP
Total: $ plus 20% fee: $ days/hours Public Service Employment
Payment Terms:; QObtain GED O

O Set by SCDPPPS

Attend Voc. Rehab. Or Job Corp.
- - C e e s - - May serve W/E beginning

Recipient: Substance Abuse Counseling O T
*Fine: $ Random Drug/Alcohol Testing O _ 8 =
§14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5%) : 5 Fine may be pd. in equal consecutiv Ely -,
§14-1-211 (A)(1)}{Conv. Surcharge) $100 3. pmts: of & : Beginning:}-? —?—'_ :;‘
§14-1-211 (A¥2)(DUI Surcharge) $100 5. - $ a = o
§36-3-2995 (DUI Assessment) 512 N ! z G
§36-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 ‘525 Other: :‘:i“: =
Proviso (Public DefProbation) $500 ' o D
§14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 $ W I
§14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 s il
§30-21-114 (BUI Breath Test Fee) 350 5 {1  Appointed PD or appointed other counsel,
§36-5-2942(]) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ea ) Proviso requ /r;c,s $500 be paid to Clerk
3% to County (if paid in instatiments) $ $ during prolfation and shall be. Fmscted before -
TOTAL 5. 37 any other FM] \ \
) Presiding Judge: Sran \ L—,\—l\
Clerk of CourUDeEury Clcrk D,wtlg HAMIL.TOI\_'_' Judge Code: 2R _
*Court Reporter: —¢ 8 25 103 i, { ad} _}t ¥y . Sentence Date: il IS G

b
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STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA

INDICTMENT
COUNTY OF YORK -

At a Court of General Sessions, convened on November 11, 202(5, the Grand

Jurors of York County present upon their oath:

FELONY DUI RESULTING IN DEATH

The Defendant, Freddy Sanders, did on or about July 18, 2020, in York County,
South Carolina, while driving a vehicle under the influence of alcohol, drugs, or a
combination thereof, perform an act forbidden by law or neglect a duty imposed by law
in the driving of the vehicle. The Defendant committed one or more of the fdllowing
unlawful acts andlor neglected one or more of the following dutiefs imposed by law while
driving under the influence of alcohol and/or drugs causing the deadly wreck: faiILlre to

T

yield the right of way. The Defendaﬁ_t’s unlawful act or neglect proximately caused the
death of Sherman Jerome Smith. The crime occurred at the intersection of West Main
Street and Bynum Avenue in Rock Hill, South Carolina. All in violation of 56-05-

-2945(A)(2), South Carolina Code-ofaws (1976; as-amended).

Against the peace and dignity of the State, and contrary to the statute in such

case made and provided. |
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